
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

June 17, 2014 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  

Roll Call    

 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 
motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to 
be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be 
considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for 
public discussion. 
 

1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting June 3, 2014 
 
2. Fire Department Report for the month of May, 2014. 
 
3.  Bills and Payroll for the first half of June, 2014  

 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 
Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received 
on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the 
topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council 
are requested to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments.  We 
would ask you to state your name for the record as well as stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Motion – Adopt Ordinance No. 2014-5369: Amending the municipal code to rename the 
position of Parks, Lakes & Cemetery Superintendent to Parks and Recreation Director. 
(Cox)  

 
2. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2014-1556: Granting a building setback variance for 

2011-2023 



Charleston Avenue to enable the construction of a new building.  Circle Street, LLC – 
Petitioner   

 
3. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2014-1557: Approving the final plat of Davis 

Subdivision located at 2017 Lake Land Boulevard.   John Davis – Petitioner   
 

4. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1519: Ratifying the appointment of Clay 
Dean for an unexpired term of 06/30/15 and re-appointments of Barbra Wylie, Melinda 
Stevens, and Candice Rankin for terms ending 06/30/17 to the Mattoon Public Library 
Board. (Gover) 

 
5. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1520: Awarding the bid in the amount of 

$26,295 with trade-in from Niemeyer Repair Service, Inc. for a 4-Wheel Drive Compact 
Tractor. (Graven) 

 
6. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1521: Approving a $2,000 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Sons of the 
American Legion Lawrence Riddle Squadron #88 for hosting the 2014 State Convention on 
June 27-29, 2014; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 

 
7. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1522: Approving a $2,500 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Coles County Modified 
Midget Racing Association for hosting the 2014 Firecracker Classic on July 4-5, 2014; and 
authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 ARTS AND TOURISM 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn 



CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – June 3, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on June 3, 2014. 
 

Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Dave Cox, YEA Commissioner Sandra Graven, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Preston Owen, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover.  
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Public Works Director 
Dean Barber, Arts & Tourism Director Angelia Burgett and City Clerk Susan J. O’Brien.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Owen moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting May 20, 2014; and bills & payroll for the last half of 
May, 2014.  
 

Bills and Payroll for the  
last half of May, 2014  

      
General Fund  

Payroll   $                              290,517.88  

Bills   $                              326,816.62  
Total  $                              617,334.50  

Arts Council  

Bills   $                                10,274.70  
Total  $                                10,274.70  

Hotel Tax Administration  
Payroll   $                                  2,754.24  

Bills  $                                12,088.69  
Total  $                                14,842.93  

Festival Mgmt 
Fund 

Bills   $                                  4,501.99  
Total  $                                  4,501.99  

Insurance & Tort 
Judgement 

Bills  $                                14,657.91  
Total  $                                14,657.91  



Capital Project Fund 

Bills   $                                24,392.78  
Total  $                                24,392.78  

 
Water Fund 

Payroll   $                                36,316.06  

Bills   $                                34,509.58  
Total  $                                70,825.64  

 
Sewer Fund  

Payroll   $                                37,739.77  

Bills   $                                27,729.05  
Total  $                                65,468.82  

Heath Insurance Fund  

Bills   $                              126,837.58  
Total  $                              126,837.58  

Motor Fuel 

Bills   $                                  1,212.75  
Total  $                                  1,212.75  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion which was followed with no 

response.   
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 

vote:  YEA Commissioner Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for Public comments with no response from the Public. 
 
Mayor Gover expressed condolences to Janett Winter-Black on the recent death of her 

husband. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Owen moved to adopt Resolution No. 
2014-2916, establishing the prevailing rate of wages in the Coles County Area as determined by 
the Illinois Department of Labor as the wages that must apply to public works of the City of 
Mattoon consistent with mandates of Illinois statute.  

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-2916 

 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES IN THE 

COLES COUNTY AREA AS DETERMINED BY THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF 
LABOR AS THE WAGES THAT MUST APPLY TO PUBLIC WORKS 



CONSTRUCTION OF THE CITY OF MATTOON CONSISTENT WITH MANDATES 
OF ILLINOIS STATUTE 

 
 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted “An ACT regulating wages of laborers, 
mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, City or any 
public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works,” approved 
June 26, 1941, as amended, being Chapter 820 ILCS 130/1-12 Illinois Compiled Statutes, 
commonly referred to as The Prevailing Wage Act; and, 

 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the City Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers, 
mechanics and other workers in the locality of said City of Mattoon, Illinois employed in 
performing construction of public works, for said City of Mattoon, Illinois. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COUNTY OF COLES, AND STATE OF ILLINOIS: 

 SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by “An Act regulating wages of laborers, 
mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by State, County, City or any public 
body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works,” approved June 
26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, 
mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public works coming under the 
jurisdiction of the City of Mattoon, Illinois is hereby ascertained to be the same as the prevailing 
rate of wages for construction work in the Coles County area as determined by the Department of 
Labor of the State of Illinois as of June 2014, a copy of that determination being attached hereto 
as Exhibit “A” and  incorporated herein by reference.  The definition of any terms appearing in 
this Resolution which are also used in aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act. 

 SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 
prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works of 
the City of Mattoon, Illinois to the extent required herein by the aforesaid Act. 

 SECTION 3: The City Clerk shall publicly post or keep available for inspection by any 
interested party in the main office of the City of Mattoon, Illinois this determination of such 
prevailing rate of wage. 

 SECTION 4: The City Clerk shall mail a copy of this determination to any employer, 
and to any association of employers and to any person or association of employees who have 
filed or file their names and addresses, requesting copies of any determination stating the 
particular rates and the particular class of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates. 

 SECTION 5: The City Clerk shall promptly file a certified copy of this Resolution with 
both the Secretary of State Index Division and the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 



 SECTION 6: The City Clerk shall cause a notice to be published in a newspaper of 
general circulation within the area that the determination of prevailing wages has been made.  
Said notice shall conform substantially to the notice attached hereto.  Such publication shall 
constitute notice that this is the determination of the City of Mattoon, Illinois and is effective. 

Upon motion by Commissioner Graven, seconded by Commissioner Owen adopted this 3rd day 
of June, 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven, 

Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Owen, 
Mayor Gover 

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 3rd day of June, 2014.  
      /s/ Tim Gover  
      Tim Gover, Mayor  
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    

/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black City Attorney 
   
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 3, 2014.  

Published this 6th day of June, 2014.  

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion which was followed with no 
response. 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to adopt Resolution No. 2014-
2917, accepting a $25,000 grant from the Illinois Housing Development Authority’s Residential 
Property Municipal Relief Program. 

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-2917  
 



A CORPORATE RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE ILLINOIS 
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY’S ABANDONED RESIDENTIAL 

PROPERTY MUNICIPAL RELIEF PROGRAM 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon (the “Sponsor”) has been awarded a grant (the “Grant”) from 
the Illinois Housing Development Authority (the “Authority”) program administrator of the 
Abandoned Residential Property Municipal Relief Program (the “Program”), as that Program is 
authorized by Section 7.31 of the Illinois Housing Development Act, 20 ILCS 3805/1 et seq. and 
the rules promulgated under the Act codified at 47 Ill. Adm. Code 381, as may be amended from 
time to time. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sponsor shall enter into the Agreement with the 
Authority wherein the Authority agrees to make the Grant to the Sponsor, which shall be used by 
the Sponsor to assist with the maintenance and demolition of abandoned properties within the 
Recipient’s area, all in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement. 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor of the Sponsor and the City Clerk of the Sponsor are 
hereby authorized and empowered to execute and deliver in the name of or on behalf of the 
Sponsor the Agreement and any and all amendments, modifications and supplements thereto, and 
to execute and deliver such additional documents, instruments and certificates, as may be 
necessary or desirable for the Sponsor to perform its obligations under the Agreement. 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and the City Clerk be and hereby are authorized and 
directed to take such additional actions, to make further determinations, to pay such costs and to 
execute and deliver such additional instruments (including any amendments, Agreements or 
supplements) as he or she deems necessary or appropriate to carry into effect the foregoing 
resolutions. 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Sponsor hereby ratifies, authorizes and confirms and 
approves all documents and instruments executed in connection with the Grant and the 
Agreement, including those acts taken prior to the date hereof.  

Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Graven, adopted this 3rd day of 
June, 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven, 

Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Owen, 
Mayor Gover 

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
    
Approved this 6th day of June, 2014. 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  



 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ Janett Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     Janett Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 6, 2014.  

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion which was followed with no 
response. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Owen moved to approve Council 

Decision Request 2014-1516, approving a $6,200 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon American Legion Post 88 for hosting the 2014 
Firecracker Classic on June 23-29, 2014; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion which was followed with no 

response. 
 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 

Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Owen moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2014-1517, approving a $4,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to Mattoon Babe Ruth Organization for hosting the 12 & 15 year olds 
State Tourneys to be held July 10-13, 2014; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion.  Commissioner Cox stated his 
abstention to the grant due to his membership with the local Babe Ruth organization. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Abstain Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 

Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2014-1518, approving a $3,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from 
Bagelfest funds to the Mattoon YMCA for hosting the Run for the Bagel event on July 19, 2014; 
and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion which was followed with no 
response. 
 



Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Abstained due to his membership 
on the YMCA Board Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT noted several meetings 
and business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY noted the conclusion of a liquor license ordinance violation hearing.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 CITY CLERK noted business as usual.   Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions 
with no response. 
 
 FINANCE noted the bond refunding closing on June 10 with a final savings figure of 
$356,000 over a ten-year period and the preparation for auditors.  Mayor Gover opened the floor 
for questions with no response. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS announced a successful City-wide cleanup day and upcoming Public 
Works projects.  Mayor Gover inquired as to the length of time Dettro Drive was to be closed for 
repairs with Director Barber stating each side would be closed for a week.  Mayor Gover opened 
the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 ARTS AND TOURISM announced the close out of the Smithsonian Exhibit, preparation 
for Bagelfest, and upcoming 4th of July annual meeting.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions.  Commissioner Cox asked how well the Smithsonian Exhibit was received with 
Director Burgett answering well received. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioner Cox noted attendance of the Police Pork Chop dinner and commended the 
chief on the event. 
 
 Commissioners Graven, Hall and Owen had no further comments. 
 

Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to adjourned at 6:43 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, NAY Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                 City Clerk  



DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 



Alarm Date Between {05/01/2014} And 
{05/31/2014} 

Mattoon Fire

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
100 Fire, Other 1 0.44% $500   3.21%
1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 2 0.88% $15,030  96.78%
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
170 Cultivated vegetation, crop fire, Other 1 0.44% $0   0.00%

7 3.07% $15,530 100.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
3201 EMS Transfer 7 3.07% $0   0.00%
3202 EMS Non-Emergency Transport 5 2.19% $0   0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury158 69.30% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 14 6.14% $0   0.00%

184 80.70% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
413 Oil or other combustible liquid spill 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
440 Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, Other 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 0.44% $0   0.00%

4 1.75% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
522 Water or steam leak 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 3 1.32% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
5533 Residential Alarm Check 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
554 Assist invalid 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
5710 Rapid Intervention Team Mutual Aid 3 1.32% $0   0.00%
5711 CRT Activation 1 0.44% $0   0.00%

14 6.14% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 1 0.44% $0   0.00%

06/11/2014 09:41 1Page



Alarm Date Between {05/01/2014} And 
{05/31/2014} 

Mattoon Fire

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 Good Intent Call
1 0.44% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 3 1.32% $0   0.00%
710 Malicious, mischievous false call, Other 4 1.75% $0   0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.44% $0   0.00%
7400 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Human error3 1.32% $0   0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2 0.88% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 3 1.32% $0   0.00%

18 7.89% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 228 Total Est Loss: $15,530

06/11/2014 09:41 2Page



BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 
 



CITY OF MATTOON

6‐6‐14 PAYROLL

5‐17‐14/5‐30‐14

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$       

CITY CLERK 110 5120‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,879.03$       

110 5120‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,014.81$       

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,200.47$       

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,423.42$       

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,525.09$       

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,044.91$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION  110 5212‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,991.83$       

110 5212‐113 OVERTIME 416.17$          

PATROL 110 5213‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,524.30$    

110 5213‐113 OVERTIME 7,146.14$       

K‐9 SERVICE 110 5214‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,262.43$       

110 5214‐113 OVERTIME 200.18$          

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,868.80$       

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 60,667.90$    

110 5241‐112 SALARIES OF PART‐TIME EMPLOYEE 602.00$          

110 5241‐113 OVERTIME 10,439.07$    

110 5241‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 19,319.08$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,514.11$       

110 5261‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 239.67$          

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,083.29$       

110 5310‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 508.28$          

STREETS 110 5320‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 15,773.63$    

110 5320‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,841.00$       

110 5320‐113 OVERTIME 416.73$          

110 5320‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,337.48$       

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,400.89$       

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 824.75$          

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,592.12$       

110 5511‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,410.00$       

110 5511‐113 OVERTIME 1,810.37$       

110 5511‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,451.46$       

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,107.02$       

110 5512‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,960.00$       

110 5512‐113 OVERTIME 859.61$          

110 5512‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 95.51$            

CEMETERY 110 5570‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,591.82$       

110 5570‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,895.00$       

110 5570‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 665.56$          

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 263,380.84$  



CITY OF MATTOON

6‐6‐14 PAYROLL

5‐17‐14/5‐30‐14

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,865.24$       

122 5653‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 663.00$          

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,528.24$       

RESERVOIRS & WATER SOURCES  211 5351‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 409.93$          

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,610.69$    

211 5353‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 640.00$          

211 5353‐113 OVERTIME 1,867.97$       

211 5353‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,096.78$       

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,706.51$       

211 5354‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 633.50$          

211 5354‐113 OVERTIME 741.09$          

211 5354‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,857.89$       

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,152.03$       

211 5355‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 160.00$          

211 5355‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 529.88$          

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,623.82$       

211 5356‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 518.09$          

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 36,548.18$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,736.69$       

212 5342‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 404.00$          

212 5342‐113 OVERTIME 694.70$          

212 5342‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,017.85$       

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,536.07$    

212 5344‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,312.28$       

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,152.05$       

212 5345‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 160.00$          

212 5345‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 529.90$          

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,623.82$       

212 5346‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 518.10$          

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 33,685.46$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 336,142.72$  



CITY OF MATTOON

6‐6‐14 PAYROLL

5‐17‐14/5‐30‐14

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES                     HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 49 2,422.00 42,044.74$    

OVERTIME PAY 45 658.5 24,592.03$    

HOL PAY‐REG 49 271 6,665.61$       

SALARY PAY 120 9,203.10 230,595.80$  

VACATION PAY 15 576 13,875.25$    

VACATION PAY 27 369.5 9,423.20$       

PEHP 29 29 362.50$          

CAPT PAY 3 50 50.00$            

COMP EARNED 5 55.13 ‐$                

SICK‐FD UNIO 3 108 2,576.90$       

SHIFT PAY 7 256 153.60$          

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$          

HOL PAY‐OT 3 24 788.69$          

SICK PAY‐AFS 6 50 1,316.20$       

COMP PAID 1 3 85.43$            

SICK‐NON UNI 5 144.5 3,366.77$       

BURIAL PAY 1 2 134.00$          



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002603 MIDWEST CREDIT & COLLE I-201406137062       110 4436-010        AMBULANCE BIL: OVERPAYMENT          120708         217.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002603  TOTALS            217.91

 

01-003229 DEAN FEARDAY           I-201406137079       110 4222-010        ELECTRICAL PE: REFUND PERMIT        120704         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003229  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-030100 MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY I-201406066911       110 1141-007        DUE FROM LIBR: INTERFUND LOAN       120685      40,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030100  TOTALS         40,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:      40,517.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001886 RICK HALL              I-201406116982       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120794          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001886  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IFPCA                120678         400.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IFPCA                120678         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            800.00

 

01-003024 DAVID COX              I-201406116979       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120769          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003024  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201406116980       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120836          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         950.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201406137080       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 6-3/9 HUN 000000          20.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             20.50

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120  CITY CLERK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1081179641         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      120687         180.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            180.06

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074401648          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    120870         453.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            453.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         654.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: BRICK HOUSE          120678          23.28

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: BUFFALO WILD WINGS   120678          13.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5130-571        DUES & MEMBER: NAT PUBLIC EMPLOYERS 120678         153.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            190.03

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         190.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-96445          110 5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          120857         880.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS            880.84

 

01-002931 BETH WRIGHT            I-201406116972       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : JUNE MOBILE          120869         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002931  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-032600 MATTOON FLOWER SHOP    I-2059               110 5150-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SYMPATHY-WRIGHT      120821          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032600  TOTALS             45.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,025.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002789 JOYCE LAWRENCE         I-201406127035       110 5160-519        OTHER PROFESS: LIQUOR HEARING 5/28  120816         132.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002789  TOTALS            132.85

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 160  LEGAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-048404 LAW OFFICES OF         I-201406116970       110 5160-519        OTHER PROFESS: JUNE LEGAL SERVICES  120815       3,330.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048404  TOTALS          3,330.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       3,462.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688          96.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             96.30

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5170-325        SOFTWARE     : MARVASOL INC         120678          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             12.00

 

01-002828 TROY WALKER            I-201406116973       110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120866         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002828  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406127033       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             120766          88.52

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406127034       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             120766          88.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            177.04

 

01-028498 BRIAN JOHANPETER       I-201406116999       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 5/21-22        120804          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028498  TOTALS             40.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         425.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000143 COLES CO 911           I-201406117013       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: QUARTERLY PAYMENT    120758      51,114.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000143  TOTALS         51,114.95

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688         653.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            653.60

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: STADIUM GRILL        120678          32.11

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STADIUM GRILL        120678          46.79

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: AMAZON               120678         131.11

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL FIRE & POLICE COM 120678         400.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL FIRE & POLICE COM 120678         400.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: DRURY HOTELS         120678         643.95

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: DRURY HOTELS         120678         699.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          2,353.91

 

01-003225 LAW OFFICE OF J.C. BRO I-1439               110 5211-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       120814       2,375.00

01-003225 LAW OFFICE OF J.C. BRO I-1443               110 5211-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       120814         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003225  TOTALS          2,725.00

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1435852           110 5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 4/14       120763         493.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            493.72

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-199480          110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       120795          40.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-199923          110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       120795          30.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-200008          110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SHIRTS         120795           6.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-200073          110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       120795          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             86.00

 

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-20639601           110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : MPD WINDOW REPLACEME 120818          77.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             77.36

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1430917-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : RAY O'HERRON CO      120844       1,957.31

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-201406066925       110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PARTIAL PYMT-GLOCKS  120686       1,271.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          3,228.31

 

01-038331 PF PETTIBONE & CO      I-30805              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: TICKETS              120840       1,039.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038331  TOTALS          1,039.40

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232099          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    120870          48.16

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232100          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    120870          49.44

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232101          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    120870          49.27

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232102          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER XKK-419145    120870         264.76

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232122          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    120870          21.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            432.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      62,205.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002337 SAFARILAND, LLC        I-I14-067043         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TAPE                 120846          56.13

01-002337 SAFARILAND, LLC        I-I14-069370         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ENVELOPES            120846          16.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002337  TOTALS             72.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          72.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAFFIC SAFETY SERVI 120678         676.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            676.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         676.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001939 RYAN KOOP              I-201406066912       110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: REIMBURSE EYE DROPS  120684          89.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001939  TOTALS             89.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:          89.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637882778         110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINDSHIELD FLUID     120737          12.78

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637889410         110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HALOGEN HEADLAMP     120737           5.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS             18.64

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-13894              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        120822         182.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            182.44

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201406117011       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        120831         286.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            286.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:         487.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-7075784            110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: FILTERS              120682          24.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             24.97

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          120798       2,376.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,376.50

 

01-002594 D & D CLEANING SERVICE I-I0020515           110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEAN FLOORS         120772       1,125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002594  TOTALS          1,125.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C81052             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOSE,SNAPS,CLAMPS    120683         127.42

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C88543             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: TABLE                120683          39.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            167.41

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406117012       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: YARD BAGS,ROPE,STAPL 120811          34.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             34.33

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-354672             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,LINERS,CUPS   120819         420.06

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-356235             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: HAND SANITIZER       120819          52.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            472.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,200.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000143 COLES CO 911           I-201406127061       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: QUARTERLY PAYMENT    120758       5,425.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000143  TOTALS          5,425.50

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000151 INDUSTRIAL ORGANIZATIO I-C31894A            110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: FIREFIGHTER EXAMS    120803       2,700.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000151  TOTALS          2,700.94

 

01-000174 BART OWEN              I-201406117007       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 6/2             120835          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000174  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201406116957       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS,FUNNEL,ANTIFRE 120727          14.28

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201406116957       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BULBS,FUNNEL,ANTIFRE 120727           8.65

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201406116957       110 5241-326        FUEL         : BULBS,FUNNEL,ANTIFRE 120727          25.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             48.09

 

01-000603 BARRY PULLEN           I-201406117008       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 6/2             120843          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000603  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116989       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      120732         111.32

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406127037       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  120734          10.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            121.48

 

01-001361 KENNY CLATFELTER       I-201406117005       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL REIMB 5/18-21 120757         350.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001361  TOTALS            350.18

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688         269.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            269.34

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCDONALDS            120678           6.11

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              120678          21.96

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              120678          28.54

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RAPCO IND            120678         249.56

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HAWTHORN SUITES      120678          97.67

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ABC3                 120678       1,045.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HE 120678          41.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FASTENAL             120678          22.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,513.04

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        120798         112.84

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         120798          35.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            148.74

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-440583             110 5241-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       120852         839.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS            839.07

 

01-002815 DUSTIN RHOADS          I-201406117006       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL EXP 5/23-24   120845         126.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002815  TOTALS            126.14

 

01-002876 DONALD SEIBERT         I-201406117003       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL EXP 5/19-23   120848          85.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002876  TOTALS             85.48

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-121920*            110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 120740         972.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            972.00

 

01-002981 BIO-TRON, INC.         I-34349              110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REPLACE RIBBON CABLE 120744         118.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002981  TOTALS            118.26

 

01-003188 BEAL LAW OFFICE, LTD   I-201406117000       110 5241-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       120743      10,395.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003188  TOTALS         10,395.00

 

01-003218 TYLER JOHNS            I-201406117004       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 5/19-23      120805          32.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003218  TOTALS             32.50

 

01-003470 BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS  I-0008839-IN         110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BREATHING AIR SYSTEM 120746         791.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003470  TOTALS            791.00

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201406116988       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE DEPT 5/14 FUEL  120771       3,174.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,174.95

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-220019             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   120785         720.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            720.00

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-199479          110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN GEAR           120795          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-199687          110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORM        120795           5.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-200072          110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN GEAR           120795          22.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             47.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406116956       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             120766          88.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.52

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201406116929       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL, OXY 120801         195.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            195.71

 

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201406116981       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120806         100.00

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201406116992       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE PARKING    120806           8.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028980  TOTALS            108.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201405286868       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : HWY 16 STA 2         000000          37.29

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201405286870       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        000000          29.07

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201405296890       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          37.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            103.47

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201406116967       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120833         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-045198 UNIVERSITY OF IL       I-UFINQ331           110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING 5/19        120859       1,900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045198  TOTALS          1,900.00

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232141          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER VMA-559951    120870          76.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             76.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      30,470.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201406116963       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120786          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201406116974       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120779          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002812  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-122355             110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 120740         153.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            153.00

 

01-003015 MOW, BLOW 'N GO        I-449463             110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: MOWING               120829         125.00

01-003015 MOW, BLOW 'N GO        I-449464             110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: MOWING               120829         120.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003015  TOTALS            245.00

 

01-003213 DYLAN PHILPOTT         I-747110             110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: MOWING               120841         485.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003213  TOTALS            485.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201406116955       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: FUEL LEGAL/FINANCE 5 120771          99.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             99.84

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201406116966       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120790         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:       1,182.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000408 COUNTY OFFICE PRODUCTS I-1803               110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER                120768          60.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000408  TOTALS             60.77

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688          31.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.79

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODYS                120678          33.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             33.77

 

01-002483 JERIE BROWN            I-201406116930       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMB TRAVEL EXP 6/3 120748         139.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002483  TOTALS            139.78

 

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201406116975       110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120738          33.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS             33.33

 

01-003188 BEAL LAW OFFICE, LTD   I-201406117000       110 5310-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       120743       2,835.00

01-003188 BEAL LAW OFFICE, LTD   I-201406127054       110 5310-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       120743       2,025.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003188  TOTALS          4,860.00

 

01-019650 GRAINGER PARTS         I-9443741179         110 5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: GRAINGER PARTS       120792         178.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019650  TOTALS            178.65

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232107          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    120870         296.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            296.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       5,635.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201406127043       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: WRENCHES,SILICONE    120727          87.99

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201406127043       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WRENCHES,SILICONE    120727           6.67



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201406127043       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WRENCHES,SILICONE    120727         112.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            207.43

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-48042              110 5320-353        BITUMINOUS SU: ASPHALT              120830       7,160.00

          PROJ: 239-000           2013 FED AID RESURFC           EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS          7,160.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116945       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           120730         113.03

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116946       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           120731          26.80

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116947       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           120731         196.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116989       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      120732         103.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            440.11

 

01-001092 STAN KENTON            I-201406116969       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120808          16.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001092  TOTALS             16.67

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688           2.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              2.70

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           120798           8.59

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           120798         145.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            154.23

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-281089             110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          120753         495.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            495.00

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-9691               110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        120856          96.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS             96.83

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-14791              110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: WASHERS,BUSHING,COUP 120800          60.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS             60.36

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-48761              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  120741          28.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             28.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201406127046       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING             120750          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-003227 BENJAMIN VIETH         I-201406127040       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE CDL        120863          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003227  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-003228 TREY UTSLER            I-201406127039       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE CDL        120862          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003228  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201406127053       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 5/14 FU 120771       3,467.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,467.40

 

01-011005 TIM DAILY              I-201406116968       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120773          16.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011005  TOTALS             16.67

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI19033            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALE 120780          93.34

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW32803            110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              120780         295.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            388.58

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C77267             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: AIR HOSE             120683          15.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C78768             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TARP,STRAPS          120683          63.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C90325             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CAULK GUN            120683           2.49

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C99711             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: SPRAYER              120683          39.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            122.41

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT104364        110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: FASTENAL COMPANY     120783          30.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             30.02

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-201542             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     120789         280.70

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-892113             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     120789          39.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS            319.70

 

01-019650 GRAINGER PARTS         I-9444562996         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: VESTS                120792          79.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019650  TOTALS             79.16

 

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-20636185           110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: PW TRACTOR BID NOTIC 120818          38.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             38.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406066916       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             120680         234.75

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406066917       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             120680          42.39

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406066918       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             120680          41.05

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406127052       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             120766          88.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            406.71

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201406127047       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     120801          98.52

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201406127047       110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     120801           8.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            107.22

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406127032       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,STAKES,CAULK  120811          29.78

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406127032       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: LUMBER,STAKES,CAULK  120811          52.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             82.24

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-14862              110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 120812           3.89

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-15045              110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 120812           3.86

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-22915              110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 120812          15.24

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-23446              110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 120812           4.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS             27.17

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-355737             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               120819          53.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             53.88

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-143768             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: 2209 RICHMOND        120824           9.75

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-143937             110 5320-353        BITUMINOUS SU: 23RD & DAKOTA        120824         350.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144592             110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : 912 N 12TH           120824         250.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144593             110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : 915 WABASH           120824         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            789.75

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-61615              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRANSPONDER KEY      120839          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-614827             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        120774         164.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            164.32

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201406127026       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         120831          18.00

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201406127026       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         120831          82.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P15669             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: FARM PRIDE MATTOON   120782          57.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS             57.98

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-25209              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: RAIN COATS           120847          13.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             13.35

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-07960              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEE               120687          12.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             12.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      15,157.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116944       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   120730          53.99

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116952       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              120731          32.55

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116953       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           120731          21.68

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116954       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           120731       4,390.78



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116989       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      120732          42.39

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116989       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      120732         249.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          4,790.70

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   120798          52.05

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : CITY HALL            120798         722.24

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           120798          12.34

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              120798          42.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            828.82

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-29781              110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: DEPOT HVAC REPAIRS   120765         691.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            691.93

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C69500             110 5381-315        LANDSCAPING S: MIRACLE GRO,POTTING  120705          59.92

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C98839             110 5381-315        LANDSCAPING S: FLOWERS              120705          38.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             98.29

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406066923       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             120680          41.27

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406066928       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 235-5622             120680         120.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            162.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       6,571.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116939       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           120729         130.15

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116940       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           120730         133.10

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116941       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 632 S 14TH           120730         118.57

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116942       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           120730         105.25

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116943       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           120730          25.98

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116989       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      120732         117.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            631.04

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-46902              110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR CABLE FOR BUC 120736         145.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS            145.00

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688          60.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.06

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        120798          69.92

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          120798         150.30

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        120798         235.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            455.85

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-121846             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 120740          69.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             69.95

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P65579             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FUEL TANK REPAIR     120745          52.75

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12789             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        120745         104.65

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12865             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        120745          52.96

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12878             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        120745         255.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            465.51

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201406116986       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK 8/14 FUEL       120771         481.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            481.47

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C76941             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HITCH PIN            120705          13.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             13.99

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT104378        110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: GRINDER WHEEL        120783          40.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             40.30

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19321              110 5511-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         120796         262.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            262.50

 

01-032600 MATTOON FLOWER SHOP    I-2247               110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MEMORIAL DAY BOUQUET 120821         430.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032600  TOTALS            430.00

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-5126777            110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: KC SUMMERS BUICK     120807          60.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS             60.09

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       3,115.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1562639            110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCREWS               120682          92.85

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3011400            110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER               120682         581.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            674.10

 

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2608020            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          120837         425.95

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2608150            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          120837         300.75

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2608316            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          120837         751.35

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2608666            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          120837         628.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS          2,106.20

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201406116962       110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: ANTIFREEZE           120727          35.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             35.96

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688         160.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            160.02

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-50557              110 5512-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 120778       1,498.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS          1,498.47

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-48800              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  120741          91.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             91.00

 

01-003023 MIKE KIRKLEY           I-515986             110 5512-450        CONSTRUCTION : 2 DOCKS              120706       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003023  TOTALS          2,500.00

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12898             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BACKHOE REPAIRS      120745         321.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            321.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201406116986       110 5512-326        FUEL         : PARK 8/14 FUEL       120771         289.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            289.63

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-133233             110 5512-576        SECURITY SERV: DETECTION SECURITY C 120777          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C82803             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAY WAND,CONNECTOR 120705          83.29

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C99757             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAYER,BOLTS        120705          55.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            138.73

 

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-06168646           110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          120787         102.61

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-06168862           110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          120787         236.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017780  TOTALS            338.98

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201406116985       110 5512-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             120788          53.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             53.18

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19323              110 5512-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         120796         262.50

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19340              110 5512-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         120796         112.50

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19424              110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PUMP TANK            120796         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            525.00

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-37569              110 5512-352        AGGREGATE SUR: WHITE ROCK           120754         845.68

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-38239              110 5512-352        AGGREGATE SUR: SAND                 120754         503.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          1,348.69

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201406066926       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 5-28/6-2 HUNT/F 000000         344.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            344.25

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201406137072       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                120707          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201406137073       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : SHOWER HOUSE         120707          29.70

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201406137074       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           120707         139.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201406137075       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               120707          75.08

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201406137076       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC  120707         691.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            948.38

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-56979              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        120834         175.92

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-57403              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BELT                 120834          25.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            201.12

 

01-041751 SHELBY COUNTY TREASURE I-201406117016       110 5512-828        REAL ESTATE T: REAL ESTATE TAXES    120849         160.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041751  TOTALS            160.88

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201406137063       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             120709         824.36

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201406137064       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAUSEWAY             120709          20.77

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201406137065       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : RESTROOMS            120709         131.45

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201406137066       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS CAMPGROUND  120709         269.66

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201406137067       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : NEW TRF              120709         396.12

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201406137068       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH AREA           120709          74.53

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201406137069       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           120709       1,300.66

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201406137070       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               120709         231.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          3,249.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:      15,030.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116938       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           120729          97.33

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116987       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 1 S 22ND             120732          35.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            133.27

 

01-001135 BEACON ATHLETICS       I-0436932-IN         110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD HOSE           120742         980.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001135  TOTALS            980.20

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : T-BALL COMPLEX       120798          18.59

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL COMPLEX          120798          39.10

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         120798         235.63

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        120798         292.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            585.80

 

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1218356            110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING ATHLETIC FI 120775       5,203.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS          5,203.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C79049             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BROOM,DUST PAN,ROUND 120705         321.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            321.89

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19337              110 5551-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         120796         262.50

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19359              110 5551-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         120796         262.50

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19367              110 5551-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         120796         112.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            637.50

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-723957             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FITTINGS             120820          63.40

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-723959             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WATER HOSE REPAIRS   120820          37.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            100.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       7,962.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         110 5570-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688          23.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             23.53

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             120798          34.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             34.43

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-133233             110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : DETECTION SECURITY C 120777         220.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            220.00

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406127028       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : KULL LUMBER CO       120811           8.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              8.98

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201405296886       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          27.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             27.11

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-57402              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 120834          57.48

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-57566              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        120834         168.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            226.46

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201406127027       110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         120831          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             10.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         550.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201406116971       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: JUNE PLEDGE          120762       4,166.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          4,166.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       4,166.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201406066921       110 5716-819        INTEREST EXPE: 2005B BOND INTEREST  120681      16,746.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         16,746.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 716   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:      16,746.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035605 MOODY'S INVESTORS SERV I-P0118879           110 5770-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: MOODY'S INVESTORS SE 120828       1,021.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035605  TOTALS          1,021.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 770   DEBT ISSUANCE COST       TOTAL:       1,021.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     222,569.73



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406117001       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 120733          47.78

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406117002       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  120733          52.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             99.85

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201406116964       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE  MOBILE         120749         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-001400 AMERICAN LEGION POST 8 I-201406127050       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        120735       2,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001400  TOTALS          2,000.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: JIMMY JOHNS          120678          34.38

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DAISY LANE           120678          28.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             62.60

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   120798          26.21

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  120798           4.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             30.68

 

01-008155 COLES CO MODIFIED MIDG I-201406127051       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        120760       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008155  TOTALS          2,500.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406066914       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         120679          80.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             80.18

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406066915       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         120680          11.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             11.91

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-05092              122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      120687          81.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             81.70

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045530 VILLA PIZZA            I-1147               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: VILLA PIZZA          120864          28.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045530  TOTALS             28.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       4,995.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       4,995.37



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-10205              123 5582-574        SPECIAL EVENT: USE OF FACILITY 7/4  120759         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001276 WEJT,WYDS,WZNX,WZUS    I-201406127048       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          120867         226.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001276  TOTALS            226.35

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-201406127049       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          120868       1,588.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS          1,588.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:       1,814.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001640 GP DESIGNS INC         I-10186              123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DISPLAYS             120791       9,081.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001640  TOTALS          9,081.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       9,081.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      10,995.66



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 IL PUBLIC RISK FUND    I-22512              125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: JULY WORKERS COMP    120799      39,945.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         39,945.00

 

01-002854 VITAL EDUCATION & SUPP I-3113               125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: AED REPLACEMENT PADS 120865       1,762.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002854  TOTALS          1,762.50

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1416678-IN         125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: RAY O'HERRON CO      120844         671.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            671.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      42,378.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      42,378.61



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000542 COLES COUNTY TITLE, LL I-140154             128 5604-900        PARKS        : TITLE SEARCH & EXAMI 120761       1,363.00

          PROJ: 246-000           LumpkinFamPark                 EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000542  TOTALS          1,363.00

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-12464              128 5604-900        PARKS        : LUMPKIN FAMILY PARK  120860         500.00

          PROJ: 246-000           LumpkinFamPark                 EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS            500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       1,863.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       1,863.00



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 328  STORM DRAINAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002262 FEUTZ CONTRACTING      I-201406116998       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE P 120784      25,853.75

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002262  TOTALS         25,853.75

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-280799             130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          120753         178.50

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-280877             130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          120753         129.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            307.50

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-38410              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FILL SAND            120754         430.88

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS            430.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:      26,592.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      26,592.13



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 154  BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST

DEPARTMENT: 604  BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DI

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002962 LARSON ENTERPRISES     I-201406127036       154 5604-825        BUSINESS DIST: APRIL SALES TAX REBA 120813       2,356.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002962  TOTALS          2,356.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DITOTAL:       2,356.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 154   BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST   TOTAL:       2,356.21



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406117018       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             120733          24.99

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406117019       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       120733          76.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            101.36

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   120798           2.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              2.09

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406137077       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 120703           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         110.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000484 ETHANOL PRODUCTS CO2   I-CO2121610          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            120781       1,380.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000484  TOTALS          1,380.63

 

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-201406127029       211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: ALTORFER             120728       1,251.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS          1,251.56

 

01-000799 POLYDYNE, INC.         I-886534             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLARIFLOC            120842       3,036.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000799  TOTALS          3,036.00

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS055050          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              120747       1,500.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS749844          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH I 120747       2,236.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS            736.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406117020       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 120733         375.06

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406127030       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    120733         395.51

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406127030       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER PLANT          120733         880.89

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406127030       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH STORAGE         120733          29.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,681.16

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001461 CARUS CORPORATION      I-SLS10033386        211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            120752       2,207.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001461  TOTALS          2,207.04

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688         668.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            668.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : UPS                  120678           8.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              8.61

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    120798          65.61

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    120798       1,153.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,219.34

 

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201406116977       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120739          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3603909            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            120797       1,239.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          1,239.32

 

01-002638 ROB LECRONE            I-201406116965       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120817          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002638  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-003097 CINTAS CORPORATION #37 I-370813951          211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : CINTAS CORPORATION # 120756          44.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003097  TOTALS             44.40

 

01-003184 CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US I-90649394           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            120755       5,067.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003184  TOTALS          5,067.45

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003224 SPX FLOW TECHNOLOGY    I-91310267           211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR PORTABLES     120853       3,413.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003224  TOTALS          3,413.00

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-132467             211 5353-579        MISC OTHER PU: INSPECTION           120777         153.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            153.70

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406066920       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             120680         164.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            164.80

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-1148470            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 120827       4,573.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          4,573.14

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221490438          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 6/14      120810         271.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            271.83

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-769763             211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     120838          48.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS             48.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232121          211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: COPIER XL3-564138    120870          50.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             50.59

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      27,314.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116983       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        120731         403.00

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116989       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      120732          47.78

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406127030       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        120733          58.08

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406127030       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    120733          29.03

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406127030       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     120733          25.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            562.95

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001092 STAN KENTON            I-201406116969       211 5354-533        CELL PHONES  : JUNE MOBILE          120808          16.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001092  TOTALS             16.67

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30048351           211 5354-743        MEF CONTRIBUT: CARTER WATERS        120751       5,232.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS          5,232.59

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH STREET PUMP     120798           4.47

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           120798          11.73

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     120798          45.09

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  120798           3.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             64.38

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-281135             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          120753         561.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            561.00

 

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-20140030           211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: BORE IN WATER SERVIC 120850       1,900.00

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-20140032           211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: BORE IN WATER SERVIC 120850         550.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS          2,450.00

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-9691               211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        120856          96.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS             96.83

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-14791              211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WASHERS,BUSHING,COUP 120800          60.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS             60.36

 

01-011005 TIM DAILY              I-201406116968       211 5354-533        CELL PHONES  : JUNE MOBILE          120773          16.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011005  TOTALS             16.67

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-31472              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           120776         179.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS            179.90

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW32803            211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              120780         295.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            295.24

 

01-019650 GRAINGER PARTS         I-9444562996         211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: VESTS                120792          79.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019650  TOTALS             79.16

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1062098-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : GASKETS              120802          74.40

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1062322-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : VALVES               120802         812.50

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-2030068-02         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  120802         840.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3016508-01         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : GASKETS              120802          22.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,749.22

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-143768             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: 2209 RICHMOND        120824         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-614827             211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        120774         164.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            164.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      11,779.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-96445          211 5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          120857         880.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS            880.84

 

01-002603 MIDWEST CREDIT & COLLE I-010009241405310000 211 5355-579        COLLECTION FE: WATER/SEWER COLLECTI 120825          85.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002603  TOTALS             85.67

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201406127053       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 5/14 FU 120771       3,467.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,467.40

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406116995       211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KULL LUMBER CO       120811          10.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             10.99

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406116991       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : PO BOX 99            120858         136.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            136.00

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0055776-IN         211 5355-373        WATER METERS : MIDWEST METER INC    120826          65.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0055820-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MIDWEST METER INC    120826          12.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS             77.29

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232093          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER AE9-877490    120870          72.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             72.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       4,730.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000408 COUNTY OFFICE PRODUCTS I-1803               211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER                120768          60.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000408  TOTALS             60.77

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688          31.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.79

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       211 5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPECTRA ASSOCIATES   120678         741.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            741.50

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        120798          77.99

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           120798          19.44

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           120798           3.09

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     120798          13.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            113.77

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 356  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201406116975       211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120738          33.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS             33.33

 

01-041751 SHELBY COUNTY TREASURE I-201406117014       211 5356-828        REAL ESTATE T: REAL ESTATE TAXES    120849          37.66

01-041751 SHELBY COUNTY TREASURE I-201406117015       211 5356-828        REAL ESTATE T: REAL ESTATE TAXES    120849          21.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041751  TOTALS             59.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,040.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035605 MOODY'S INVESTORS SERV I-P0118879           211 5770-817        DEBT SERVICES: MOODY'S INVESTORS SE 120828       3,557.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035605  TOTALS          3,557.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 770   DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS      TOTAL:       3,557.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      48,533.82



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000542 COLES COUNTY TITLE, LL I-140209             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CSO SATELLITE TRMT F 120761         469.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000542  TOTALS            469.00

 

01-001092 STAN KENTON            I-201406116969       212 5342-533        CELL PHONES  : JUNE MOBILE          120808          16.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001092  TOTALS             16.66

 

01-002216 CORRIE APPRAISAL & CON I-201406127038       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CSO SATELLITE TRMT F 120767         350.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002216  TOTALS            350.00

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-9691               212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        120856          96.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS             96.84

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-14791              212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WASHERS,BUSHING,COUP 120800          60.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS             60.38

 

01-003226 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODU I-96816359           212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: SEWER SOLVENT        120854         331.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003226  TOTALS            331.00

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-100617             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CSO SATELLITE TRMT F 120770      73,424.97

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS         73,424.97

 

01-011005 TIM DAILY              I-201406116968       212 5342-533        CELL PHONES  : JUNE MOBILE          120773          16.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011005  TOTALS             16.66

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-32368              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           120776         179.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS            179.90

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW32803            212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              120780         295.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            295.25

 

01-019650 GRAINGER PARTS         I-9444562996         212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: VESTS                120792          79.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019650  TOTALS             79.16

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406127032       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,STAKES,CAULK  120811          30.50

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406127032       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LUMBER,STAKES,CAULK  120811          36.50

          PROJ: 260-000           SAN SEWER B-WAY - COM          EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             67.00

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-143934             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 27TH & COMMERCIAL    120824         400.00

          PROJ: 260-000           SAN SEWER B-WAY - COM          EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-143935             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 27TH & COMMERCIAL    120824         230.00

          PROJ: 260-000           SAN SEWER B-WAY - COM          EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-143936             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 27TH & COMMERCIAL    120824         350.00

          PROJ: 260-000           SAN SEWER B-WAY - COM          EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144150             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 22ND & WESTERN       120824         230.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          1,210.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-614827             212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        120774         164.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            164.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      76,761.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116934       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 120729          29.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             29.79

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688           0.23

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725669690         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120710         142.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            142.31

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        120798          88.20

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      120798          11.12

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   120798       1,088.41

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   120798          39.21

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        120798          79.11

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      120798           9.19

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      120798          16.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,331.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,503.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201406127044       212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DOOR HANDLES         120727          21.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             21.93

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116933       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE GRIT 120729          82.13

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116935       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      120729          82.94

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116936       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      120729         124.08

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116937       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST SHED       120729          23.89

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116993       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTE WATER PLANT    120732          16.04

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116993       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  120732          94.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116994       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 9TH ST             120732          23.86

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116996       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH DIGESTOR B 120732       2,547.14

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116997       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH SLUDGE BLD 120732         213.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,207.84

 

01-001181 KOMLINE-SANDERSON ENGI I-42022991           212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : KOMLINE-SANDERSON EN 120809       1,544.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001181  TOTALS          1,544.00

 

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201406116976       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120851          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001237 MIKE NICHOLS           I-201406116978       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120832          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001237  TOTALS             50.00

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688           0.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.29

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      120798      12,365.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         12,365.18

 

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-5729               212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            120855         326.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002357  TOTALS            326.06

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-26589001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR SURGE PROTECT 120764       1,137.45

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-26634001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TROUBLESHOOT STORAGE 120764         212.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS          1,349.95

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201406127042       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TOWELS               120823          81.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             81.31

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8840902            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         120793         571.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            571.17

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406066919       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             120680         102.93

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406127041       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             120766          88.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            191.45

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-724897             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : COUPLING             120820          21.25

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-725231             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : M & M PUMP SUPPLY IN 120820          13.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             34.94

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-56889              212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 120834          38.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS             38.12

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000379511       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE DISPOSAL      120726          91.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             91.70

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-349492             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: USA BLUEBOOK         120861         136.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            136.19

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232131          212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : COPIER LBP-271558    120870          56.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             56.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      20,116.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-96445          212 5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          120857         880.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS            880.84

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          120678           4.91

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406066910       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          120678          11.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             16.60

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201406127053       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 5/14 FU 120771       3,467.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,467.40

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406116995       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KULL LUMBER CO       120811          10.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             10.99

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406116991       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : PO BOX 99            120858         136.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            136.00

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0055776-IN         212 5345-373        WATER METERS : MIDWEST METER INC    120826          65.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0055820-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MIDWEST METER INC    120826          12.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS             77.30

 



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232093          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER AE9-877490    120870          72.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             72.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       4,661.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000408 COUNTY OFFICE PRODUCTS I-1803               212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER                120768          60.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000408  TOTALS             60.78

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9725277428         212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              120688          31.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.79

 

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201406116975       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE MOBILE          120738          33.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS             33.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         125.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035605 MOODY'S INVESTORS SERV I-P0118879           212 5770-817        DEBT SERVICE : MOODY'S INVESTORS SE 120828       8,420.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035605  TOTALS          8,420.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 770   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:       8,420.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201406066921       212 5795-817        INTEREST EXPE: 2005B BOND INTEREST  120681      29,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         29,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 795   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:      29,500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:     141,089.65

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     501,374.18



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 110-1141-007        DUE FROM LIBRARY               40,000.00

          110-4222-010        ELECTRICAL PERM*NON-EXPENS        300.00      13,000-     11,765.00-

          110-4436-010        AMBULANCE BILLI*NON-EXPENS        217.91     243,811-    198,824.74-

          110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       3,000       2,700.00

          110-5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 800.00       3,000       1,957.04

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   180.06       2,156       1,880.57

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         20.50       1,000         823.50

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        453.74       5,120       4,200.74

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           36.28         750         602.66

          110-5130-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                153.75       1,900       1,746.25

          110-5150-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             45.00         100          55.00

          110-5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC         880.84      16,167       4,670.56

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                         100.00       1,860       1,544.58

          110-5160-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      3,462.85      49,960      37,556.13

          110-5170-325        SOFTWARE                           12.00       2,300       2,040.00

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    196.30       2,400       2,033.64

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  40.00       5,250       5,161.26

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        177.04       2,200       1,845.92

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,271.00      18,500       5,957.51

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            177.90       5,782       3,841.34

          110-5211-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL         2,725.00       2,500         225.00-  Y

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    653.60      11,000       9,736.42

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                          1,957.31      20,600      18,642.69

          110-5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               493.72       7,000       5,876.56

          110-5211-540        ADVERTISING                        77.36         500         422.64

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING              1,039.40       2,500       1,382.65

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               2,143.90      23,500      19,454.73

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    86.00         400         244.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI     51,147.06     219,250     162,935.57

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        432.78       7,500       6,655.10

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             72.44       8,250       6,212.33

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            676.50       4,000       2,466.11

          110-5214-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         89.94       2,000       1,910.06

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             18.64       2,500       2,159.04

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                469.15      35,000      30,624.60

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 497.22       3,500       2,940.45

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,376.50      71,200      63,518.75

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               201.74      15,000      14,383.74

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS      1,125.00      25,000       8,167.20

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    50.50       3,800       3,256.59

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         313.97      19,398      16,449.27

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 272.01       9,850       7,493.16

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            986.28       7,670       5,159.70

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         373.69      11,000      10,000.68

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            3,200.11      29,200      19,935.64

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,511.00      17,350      15,405.84

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                  8.65      24,398      18,730.75



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL        11,234.07       5,000       6,234.07-  Y

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          88.52       7,880       6,906.28

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    469.34       2,400       1,730.66

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               3,712.83      18,325       8,588.42

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   47.00         800         733.00

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      8,126.44      29,498      21,256.56

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         76.00         500         359.11

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       2,400       2,000.00

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         252.84       2,000       1,747.16

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        730.00      10,000       9,060.00

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    60.77       1,200         935.08

          110-5310-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 178.65         700         341.35

          110-5310-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL         4,860.00       2,500       2,419.00-  Y

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     65.12       1,000         869.76

          110-5310-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           33.77         100          66.23

          110-5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 139.78         500         360.22

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        296.95       3,500       2,927.96

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          92.51       1,800       1,252.16

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               357.02       7,000       6,019.82

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     266.11      27,000      23,319.20

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            574.08      10,000       9,052.37

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         594.34      17,000      15,091.68

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            3,494.57      50,000      43,588.77

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                          925.00      25,000      16,177.52

          110-5320-353        BITUMINOUS SUPPLIES             7,510.00      30,000      22,490.00

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                82.00      50,000      43,830.19

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                574.39      13,000      10,686.99

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            47.70       7,000       6,690.19

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         38.50       4,000       3,961.50

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         406.71       5,000       4,186.48

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     36.04         500         425.46

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 159.00       1,500       1,252.00

          110-5381-315        LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES               98.29           0         170.29-  Y

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       5,740.29      51,000      37,640.59

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN          41.27       5,000       3,737.52

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         691.93       9,000       7,588.07

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  54.29       5,000       3,243.27

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            430.00      15,000      11,434.18

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                       1,086.89      31,000      27,503.41

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              481.47      16,000      13,402.09

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               535.46      15,000      14,278.21

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                205.09       5,000       3,855.53

          110-5511-440        RENTALS                           262.50       3,000       2,484.05

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.06         900         542.40

          110-5512-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      2,536.18      25,000      17,459.50

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            962.83      10,000       5,694.75

          110-5512-321        UTILITIES                       4,197.85      40,000      33,182.17

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              289.63       5,000       4,576.33



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5512-327        FUEL - RESALE                   1,498.47      22,000      20,501.53

          110-5512-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT          1,348.69       2,500       1,151.31

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               558.08       3,000       2,352.25

          110-5512-440        RENTALS                           375.00       3,000       2,371.55

          110-5512-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES           2,500.00       9,000       3,912.50

          110-5512-532        TELEPHONE                          53.18         600         419.98

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    160.02         750         482.43

          110-5512-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         600         510.00

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        344.25      12,000       8,448.50

          110-5512-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 160.88       1,700         111.26-  Y

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,402.64      15,000       5,204.78

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         719.07      35,000      31,087.32

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                       5,203.00      10,000       3,177.00

          110-5551-440        RENTALS                           637.50       3,000       2,017.50

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                            8.98       3,000       2,764.61

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         281.54       5,000       4,210.04

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               236.46       7,500       7,080.80

          110-5570-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     23.53         300         252.94

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              4,166.67      50,000      41,666.66

          110-5716-819        INTEREST EXPENSE               16,746.25           0      16,746.25-  Y

          110-5770-817        DEBT ISSUANCE COST              1,021.80           0       3,832.54-  Y

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   109.92       1,000         812.86

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        130.53       1,500       1,287.63

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         80.18       1,000         919.82

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                          11.91       3,000       2,807.72

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200       1,000.00

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           62.83       2,000       1,839.23

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                  4,500.00     120,000      82,025.00

          123-5582-574        SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES            100.00           0         100.00-  Y

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                     1,814.48       7,500       5,685.52

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          9,081.18       6,000       3,081.18-  Y

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          39,945.00     446,477     322,947.00

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      2,433.61      28,235       4,480.52-  Y

          128-5604-900        PARKS                           1,863.00      10,000       8,137.00

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     26,592.13     450,000     382,006.16

          154-5604-825        BUSINESS DISTRICT GRANTS        2,356.21      36,000      30,815.60

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            103.45       2,000       1,575.33

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.50         100          85.00

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      15,203.58     200,000     173,321.22

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          3,036.00      16,000       8,672.93

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,900.50      63,000      49,096.18

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             4,664.56      10,000       5,075.87

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        271.83       3,500       2,881.34

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV         44.40       3,000       1,456.49

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         98.59      10,000       9,793.41

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                             8.61         200         191.39

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         164.80       2,200       1,868.87

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    768.00       1,700         793.99



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5353-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        153.70       2,500       2,346.30

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          79.16       1,500       1,109.17

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  60.36       7,000       5,739.75

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            179.90       3,000       2,541.63

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            627.33      13,000      11,516.35

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          1,749.22      12,000       3,153.08

          211-5354-376        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        811.00      10,000         808.75

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                556.39      10,000       7,675.87

          211-5354-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      2,450.00      15,000      11,150.00

          211-5354-533        CELL PHONES                        33.34         500         433.32

          211-5354-743        MEF CONTRIBUTION                5,232.59      91,000      68,600.75

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             10.99       1,000         729.26

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            3,467.40      55,000      48,617.14

          211-5355-373        WATER METERS                       65.00       4,000       3,621.85

          211-5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE        880.84      20,516      17,455.23

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                           136.00      21,000      20,863.00

          211-5355-579        COLLECTION FEES                    85.67       2,000       1,632.97

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         12.29      75,000      74,987.71

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M         72.70       2,000       1,854.60

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    60.77       1,200         972.88

          211-5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            741.50         900          74.50

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            113.77       1,500       1,244.92

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     65.12       1,000         869.76

          211-5356-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  59.30         700          41.94-  Y

          211-5770-817        DEBT SERVICES                   3,557.66           0       3,557.66-  Y

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          79.16       1,500       1,109.17

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  60.38       6,000       5,764.08

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            210.40       3,000       2,643.92

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        230.00      30,000      19,761.03

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         331.00       5,000       4,669.00

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                556.41      10,000       7,363.81

          212-5342-533        CELL PHONES                        33.32           0          66.64-  Y

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     75,260.47   1,015,000     862,312.03

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,361.28      31,000      24,889.87

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    142.31       3,000       2,721.88

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                         326.06      15,000      10,787.12

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 136.19       3,000       2,052.12

          212-5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      60.05       1,000         939.95

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            571.17       8,000       7,318.93

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     15,573.02     250,000     208,733.31

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      1,578.94      20,000      16,575.76

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,349.95      30,000      23,945.42

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        229.52      15,000      13,106.03

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         191.45       3,500       2,895.54

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.29       1,300       1,099.46

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             10.99       1,000         989.01

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            3,467.40      50,000      43,627.57

          212-5345-373        WATER METERS                       65.00       4,000       3,621.85



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE        880.84      20,517      16,956.25

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           152.60      21,000      20,843.82

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         12.30      75,000      74,987.70

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &         72.70       2,000       1,854.60

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    60.78       1,200         972.84

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     65.13       1,000         869.74

          212-5770-817        DEBT SERVICE                    8,420.54           0       8,822.36-  Y

          212-5795-817        INTEREST EXPENSE               29,500.00           0      79,637.54-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      501,374.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                 40,517.91

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        950.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          654.30

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  190.03

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          1,025.84

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    3,462.85

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               425.34

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            62,205.03

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               72.44

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              676.50

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                          89.94

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                                 487.79

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,200.46

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           30,470.41

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                             1,182.84

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      5,635.04

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          15,157.97

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                6,571.78

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             3,115.76

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                     15,030.06

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 7,962.21

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                550.51

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              4,166.67

                    110-716                 DEBT SERVICE                                     16,746.25

                    110-770                 DEBT ISSUANCE COST                                1,021.80

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    222,569.73

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          4,995.37

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    4,995.37

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                  100.00



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    48

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                         1,814.48

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        9,081.18

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               10,995.66

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         42,378.61

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          42,378.61

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              1,863.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  1,863.00

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                   26,592.13

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             26,592.13

                    154-604                 BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DI                         2,356.21

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    154  TOTAL              BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST                            2,356.21

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            110.95

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            27,314.57

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               11,779.29

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           4,730.89

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,040.46

                    211-770                 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                               3,557.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       48,533.82

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          76,761.14

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,503.59

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        20,116.64

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           4,661.83

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            125.91

                    212-770                 DEBT SERVICE                                      8,420.54

                    212-795                 DEBT SERVICE                                     29,500.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                      141,089.65

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     501,374.18



 6/13/2014 12:28 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    49

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                        26,592.13

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **         26,592.13

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                            74,243.97

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **         74,243.97

 

               239 2013 FED AID RESURFC             000      EXPENSES                                 7,160.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 239 TOTAL **          7,160.00

 

               246 LumpkinFamPark                   000      EXPENSES                                 1,863.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 246 TOTAL **          1,863.00

 

               260 SAN SEWER B-WAY - COM            000      EXPENSES                                 1,016.50

                                                                     ** PROJECT 260 TOTAL **          1,016.50

 

    NO ERRORS



 6/13/2014 12:25 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: ACBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 505  ARTS COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001518 SOUND SOURCE           I-23640              110 5505-319        SUPPLIES     : BOOM STAND           120724         209.97

01-001518 SOUND SOURCE           I-25065              110 5505-319        SUPPLIES     : SOUND SOURCE         120724         599.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001518  TOTALS            809.96

 

01-002444 SMITH WALBRIDGE CLINIC I-201406116959       110 5505-831        CHILDREN'S PR: MATT ETCHISON BAND C 120723         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002444  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-002665 SCHOOL OF CONTINUING E I-201406116960       110 5505-831        CHILDREN'S PR: DESTINY LEE SUMMER A 120722         400.00

01-002665 SCHOOL OF CONTINUING E I-201406116961       110 5505-831        CHILDREN'S PR: DRAKE SMITH SUMMER A 120722         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002665  TOTALS            800.00

 

01-002986 EASTERN IL UNIVERSITY  I-201406116958       110 5505-831        CHILDREN'S PR: NASH TAYLOR MUSIC CA 120721         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002986  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-3676-00007-0000    110 5505-833        EXHIBITS/PERF: ADVERTISING          120725         198.00

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-3676-00008-0000    110 5505-833        EXHIBITS/PERF: ADVERTISING          120725         175.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS            373.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 505   ARTS COUNCIL             TOTAL:       2,382.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:       2,382.96

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,382.96



 6/13/2014 12:25 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 110-5505-319        SUPPLIES                          809.96           0      10,809.96-  Y

          110-5505-831        CHILDREN'S PROGRAMMING          1,200.00           0       1,200.00-  Y

          110-5505-833        EXHIBITS/PERFORMANCES             373.00           0         787.82-  Y

                                TOTAL:                        2,382.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-505                 ARTS COUNCIL                                      2,382.96

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                      2,382.96

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,382.96

    NO ERRORS



 6/13/2014 12:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003223 IMRF                   I-201406066924       221 4701-021        EMPLOYEE CONT: REIMBURSE INSURANCE  120689         173.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003223  TOTALS            173.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         173.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-332714008          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: MAY COBRA            120871          71.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             71.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          71.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201406066927       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      26,748.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         26,748.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      26,748.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201406066927       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      18,589.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         18,589.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      18,589.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      45,582.92

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      45,582.92



 6/13/2014 12:38 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 221-4701-021        EMPLOYEE CONTRI*NON-EXPENS        173.33     229,100-    191,308.29-

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         71.87     132,029     118,506.46

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 26,748.12   2,032,287   1,820,446.62

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      18,589.60     912,853     782,205.25

                                TOTAL:                       45,582.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    173.33

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    71.87

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   26,748.12

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        18,589.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            45,582.92

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      45,582.92

    NO ERRORS



 6/13/2014 12:34 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201406066922       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       4,141.19

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201406137078       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000         857.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          4,998.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       4,998.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,998.69

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,998.69



 6/13/2014 12:34 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   4,998.69     120,492     109,711.25

                                TOTAL:                        4,998.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     4,998.69

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,998.69

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,998.69

    NO ERRORS



 6/13/2014 12:40 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30048080           121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : CARTER WATERS        120873       3,300.00

          PROJ: 247-000           17TH ST RESURFACE              EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS          3,300.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10411MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             120874         265.88

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10425MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             120874         187.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10447MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             120874         327.76

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10448MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             120874         297.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          1,077.80

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406127031       121 5321-360        MISC CONCR SU: SIDING               120876          41.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             41.70

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144302             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 22ND & WESTERN       120877         276.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144303             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 22ND & WESTERN       120877         460.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144304             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 22ND & WESTERN       120877         598.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          1,334.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       5,753.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116948       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     120872          27.52

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116949       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          120872          34.35

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116950       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 121 N 16TH           120872         151.92

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116951       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1613 B'DWAY          120872          80.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406116990       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      120872         439.50

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406127045       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      120872       6,921.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          7,655.82

 

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     120875           9.96

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      120875           7.92

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     120875           7.82

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    120875           7.56

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   120875           6.81

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    120875           7.92

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      120875          11.43



 6/13/2014 12:40 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/04/2014 THRU  6/17/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    120875           7.47

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       120875          58.34

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     120875           9.04

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  120875           9.24

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          120875          24.17

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  120875         199.77

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    120875           6.75

01-002194 IL POWER MARKETING DBA I-1461314051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 120875           9.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            383.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       8,039.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      13,793.23

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      13,793.23



 6/13/2014 12:40 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        1,334.00      68,000      66,666.00

          121-5321-353        COLD MIX ASPHALT                1,077.80     108,000     106,259.88

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES      3,300.00      10,000       6,700.00

          121-5321-360        MISC CONCR SUPPLIES, FORMS         41.70      10,000       9,667.18

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          8,039.73     150,000     133,567.68

                                TOTAL:                       13,793.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           5,753.50

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   8,039.73

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              13,793.23

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      13,793.23

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               247 17TH ST RESURFACE                000      EXPENSES                                 3,300.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 247 TOTAL **          3,300.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 6-13-2014  9:05 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 30379 - Refunds From Zone 01                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  6/13/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-16400-17     WALKER, MICHAEL G           6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120711        20.69CR  100 38159          60.00CR

03-19300-05     RABE, JENNIE S              6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120712        60.00CR  100 39388          60.00CR

04-05310-15     MITCHELL, AMY N             6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120713        51.02CR  100 39223          60.00CR

04-05800-11     STEFFENS, PATRICIA A        6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120714        18.53CR  100 39126          60.00CR

04-19600-14     NILAND-EATON, RUTH H        6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120715        10.19CR  100 38453          60.00CR

05-13500-08     FLEMING, LARRY E            6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120716        54.77CR  100 38594          60.00CR

06-20680-14     FARRIS, DALTON L            6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120717        27.10CR  100 39860          60.00CR

08-20300-02     MORGAN, PHILLIP D           6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120718        54.89CR  100 36605          60.00CR

09-00400-07     MCKELLER, CHARLES J         6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120719        11.71CR  100 33180          60.00CR

09-17700-12     BLOUNT, FRANCES L           6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120720        13.50CR  100 38748          60.00CR



 

NEW BUSINESS: 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  2014-5369 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE TO REFLECT CHANGES 

WITH RENAMING THE POSITION OF PARKS, LAKES AND CEMETERY 
SUPERINTENDENT TO PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR 

 
WHEREAS, there now exists the position of Parks, Lakes and Cemetery Superintendent 

within the City of Mattoon; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the position of Parks, Lakes and Cemetery Superintendent continues to 
evolve with the growth of sporting and recreational activities in our community and in planning, 
supervising, coordinating and implementing Special Events; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it is in the interest of the City of Mattoon to manage, coordinate, and enhance Mattoon’s parks 
and recreation while promoting the City as a destination for visitors; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it is in the interest of the City of Mattoon, to rename the position of Parks, Lakes and Cemetery 
Superintendent to Parks and Recreation Director. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Amendments.  Sections 33.075, 33.081, 33.082, 33.083, 98.003, 98.020 and 98.034 
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon are hereby repealed. Sections 33.075, 33.081, 
33.082, 33.083, 98.003, 98.020 and 98.034 are reenacted as follows: 
 

§ 33.075  ESTABLISHMENT. 
   A Public Works Advisory Board is hereby created to advise the Public Works Director, the 
Parks and Recreation Director and the City Council on policy matters pertaining to the activities 
and functions of both the Public Works Department and Parks and Recreation Department. All 
corporate powers of the City and its Public Works Department and Parks and Recreation 
Departments are vested in the City Council. No individual member of the Board or collective 
action of the Board may direct action to be taken by the City Council, the Public Works Director, 
Parks and Recreation Director, employees or contractors of the City. 

 
§ 33.081  TIME OF MEETINGS; QUORUM. 



   (A)   At its first organizational meeting and at the first meeting of each calendar year thereafter, 
the Board shall establish dates and times for its regularly scheduled meetings. In formulating its 
meeting schedule, the Board shall attempt to avoid conflict with members' work and vacation 
schedules. Meetings shall generally be held once per month, unless there is no business to be 
considered by the Board. 
   (B)   The Public Works Director or the Parks and Recreation Director may call special 
meetings with the concurrence of the Chair. 
   (C)   The Board may take no action on any agenda item unless a quorum of the Board is 
present. A quorum shall be six members of the Board. 

 
§ 33.082  DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES. 

   (A)   The Board provides recommendations to the Public Works Director, the Parks and 
Recreation Director and the City Council on policy matters pertaining to the activities and 
functions of both the Public Works Department and the Parks and Recreation Department.  
Public Works Department includes but not limited to: the Water, Sewer, Street, Drainage 
Systems, Buildings and Grounds, Street Lighting, Sidewalk, Parking Lot and Equipment 
Maintenance. Parks and Recreation Department includes but not limited to: Parks, Sports 
Complexes, Lakes and Cemetery.  
   (B)   The Board is enabled at its discretion to explore alternative methods for the delivery of 
services rendered by the Departments. The results of any such findings and/or recommendations 
will be referred to the City Council whose members collectively have the sole authority to 
change or implement such findings and/or recommendations, 
   (C)   The Board shall establish procedures to provide the public with the opportunity to provide 
input on policies and development plans for both the Public Works Department and the Parks 
and Recreation Department. 
   (D)   In reviewing planning, development and operation policies for both Departments, the 
Board shall be guided by, and its recommendations shall be in conformity with applicable state 
and federal laws and regulations, as they may be amended from time to time. 
   (E)   Board recommendations for changes to the municipal code or prior resolutions of the City 
Council may only be placed into effect by an ordinance or resolution duly considered and 
adopted by the City Council. 
   (F)   The Board shall review the Directors’ requests for updates to the City's Capital 
Improvement Plan, Operating and Capital Budgets and make a report thereon to the City 
Council. 
   (G)   The Board shall review the Directors’ request for changes to user charges and shall strive 
to maintain a fee and rental structure for facilities and services to make the Departments’ 
operating budgets as self-sustaining as possible. 
   (H)   The Board shall review proposals and bids received for Departmental procurements and 
Capital Improvement projects valued over $20,000 and offer its recommendations to the City 
Council for the award of such procurements. 
 

§ 33.083  RECOMMENDATIONS. 
   The Public Works Director and the Parks and Recreation Director shall submit 
recommendations of the Board in writing to the City Clerk. Recommendations of the Board shall 
normally be placed on the agenda of the next regular meeting of the City Council for discussion 



and possible action. The City Clerk should receive reports at least six days prior to the day of the 
Council meeting at which it is to be heard. 
 

 
§ 98.003  RESERVOIR CONTROL 

   The Public Works Director and the Parks and Recreation Director are charged with the 
administration of the provisions of this chapter. The Public Works Director and the Parks and 
Recreation Director are empowered to appoint persons, who work under their direct supervision 
to assist in the exercise of powers and performance of duties herein provided. The City Council 
may from time to time establish rules and regulations for implementing the provisions of this 
chapter in consultation with management staff of the municipality and the Public Works 
Advisory Board. Rules and regulations may be amended or repealed by the City Council as 
deemed necessary at its sole discretion. 
 
 

§ 98.020  RULES AND REGULATIONS. 
   The City Council, after consulting with the Public Works Director, the Park and Recreation 
Director and Public Works Advisory Board, may from time to time establish rules and 
regulations as may be deemed advisable or necessary to make, in giving full force and effect to 
the carrying out of the provisions of this chapter, and may amend and repeal any such rules and 
regulations at any time. 
 

§ 98.034  FIREARMS AND TRAPS. 
   It shall be unlawful for any person to fire or discharge any firearm of any description within the 
limits of the reservoirs without first procuring a license or permit from the Parks and Recreation 
Director to use firearms, traps or other means to destroy any predatory or otherwise undesirable 
animal, bird or aquatic life. The Parks and Recreation Director shall manage all duck blinds. 
 

§ 98.069  BOAT RULES. 
   It shall be unlawful for any person to: 
   (A)   Operate any boat or craft not properly licensed by the State of Illinois and not equipped 
with approved and specified equipment. 
   (B)   Operate any boat not properly registered with the city. 
   (C)   Operate any boat or craft at a speed in excess of "No Wake" between sunset and sunrise. 
   (D)   Operate any boat or craft at a speed in excess of 45 mph between the hours of sunrise and 
sunset. 
   (E)   Operate any hydroplane, jet ski or air propeller driven boat or craft. 
   (F)   Operate a boat having a muffler cutout or any device that operates to discharge exhaust 
gases of any motor or engine, without such gases passing through an efficient muffler. 
   (G)   Operate any boat or craft in a hazardous and reckless manner that endangers persons or 
property or creates a public nuisance. 
   (H)   Operate any boat or craft of another person(s) if the boat or craft has been ordered off of 
the reservoirs for any period. 
   (I)   Operate any boat or craft if under 16 years of age unless accompanied by an adult. 
   (J)   Operate any boat or craft within 100 feet of a spillway. 



   (K)   Operate any boat or craft at any time within 200 feet of the shoreline in excess of "No 
Wake" speed. 
   (L)   Be under the influence of alcoholic beverages or narcotic drugs while operating or being a 
passenger in any boat or craft. 
   (M)   Be a child without a life jacket on in a boat or craft, if under 13 years of age. 
   (N)   Operate, propel or use any internal combustion engine or motor on any boat or craft on 
the reservoirs between the hours of sunset and sunrise operating at greater than "No Wake" 
speeds. 
   (O)   Operate, propel or use any boat or craft propelled by an engine or motor in racing or 
practicing for racing events unless approved by the Parks and Recreation Director or his or her 
designee. 
   (P)   Nothing herein shall be construed as permitting any boat or craft to be operated at a speed 
greater than is safe and prudent under the circumstances and the operator thereof shall observe 
all signs and other regulations placed by the Parks and Recreation Department on or near the 
reservoirs. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon the day of its adoption and approval by the City 
Council. The Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. 
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 

 Upon motion by     , seconded by      , 
adopted this    day of    , 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
  
AYES (Names):                  
                  
                  
NAYS (Names):                 
ABSENT (Names):            
  
Approved this    day of     , 2014.   
 
            
                                                                        Tim Gover, Mayor 
                                                                        City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
  
 
ATTEST:                                                         APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
                        
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                           Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on     , 2014.  



 

1 
 

Planning Commission Minutes 

Tuesday June 10, 2014 

City Hall Caucus Room 

 

A meeting of the Planning Commission was held Tuesday June 10, 2014 in the caucus room at city hall.  

Chairman Rick Otto called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

Members physically present: Gary Boske, Janet Grove, Ed Neal, Rick Otto, Dave Skocy, and Mary Wetzel.  

Commissioner Sandy Graven as well as Zoning Officer Matt Frederick were also present.  

Members absent:  Mike Ramage, Mike Sullivan and Dean Willaredt. 

I. Motion by Dave Skocy, seconded by Janet Grove to approve the minutes of the April 8, 

2014 meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

II. Chairman Otto opened the meeting with a request from Attorney James M. Grant to 

approve the preliminary and final plat of Davis Subdivision located at 2017 Lake Land 

Boulevard.  The owner John Davis wants to subdivide the lot in order to sell the property 

facing Lake Land Boulevard, while his mother maintains her house on the property 

facing 19th Street. 

There were no objectors, present or otherwise.  Motion by Dave Skocy, seconded by 

Gary Boske to approve the preliminary and final plat of Davis Subdivision, located at 

2017 Lake Land Boulevard.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

III. Chairman Otto opened the Public Hearing at 5:40 p.m. to hear a petition from Circle 

Street LLC, requesting a variance to the building setback requirements at 2011 – 2015 

and 2017 – 2023 Charleston Avenue to allow for the construction of a new building. 

Attorney E. Lee Waite, II of Dilsaver, Nelson & Waite, represented the petitioner.  The 

petitioner is planning a 32,000 square  foot new build, however the lot has two front 

yards, and the petitioner would like to build up to the property line on the 

Wabash Avenue side, thus requiring the setback variance requirement.  There were no 

objectors, present or otherwise and the city staff recommends approving the variance.  

Chairman Otto closed the hearing at 5:50 p.m. 

Motion by Janet Grove, seconded by Dave Skocy to approve the petition from Circle 

Street, LLC requesting a variance to the setback requirements to allow for a new 

building to be constructed for a GM Dealership on the south side of the 2000 block of 

Charleston Avenue.  Motion carried unanimously. 



 

2 
 

IV. Matt Frederick discussed the proposed list of changes to the current zoning ordinance.  

Commission members were encouraged review the ordinance and to bring ideas and 

suggestions for revisions to the next meeting. 

 

Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:32 p.m. 

 

 

          Respectfully submitted by Judy E. Winn 

 

 

 



CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1556 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM BUILDING SET BACK 
REQUIREMENTS TO ENABLE CONSTRUCTION OF A BUILDING LOCATED AT  

2011-2023 CHARLESTON AVENUE, MATTOON, ILLLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by Circle Street, LLC, an Illinois 
limited liability company, for a variance respecting the property commonly known as 2011-2023 
Charleston Ave, Mattoon, Illinois, and legally described as follows: 

 
 
Lots one (1) and two (2) in Block one hundred forty (140) of Assessor’s 
Subdivision of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section fourteen 
(14), Township twelve (12) North, Range seven (7) East of the 3rd P.M., in the City 
of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Commonly known as 2011-2015 Charleston Ave; Mattoon, Illinois 
 
 
Tract 1:  Lots one (1), two (2), three (3), four (4), five (5) and six (6) in Block one 
hundred forty-two (142) in Noyes’ addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois; 
And that part of Lots seven (7), eight (8), nine (9), ten (10), eleven (11) and twelve 
(12) in Block one hundred forty-two (142) in Noyes’ addition to the City of 
Mattoon, North of the North line of Wabash Avenue, in the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois; 
Also, beginning at a point on the North line of said Wabash Avenue, 170 feet East 
of the center of 21st Street, thence East along the North line of Wabash Avenue to 
the West line of said Block one hundred forty-two (142), thence Northwesterly 
along the West line of said Block one hundred forty-two (142) to the Northwest 
corner of said Block one hundred forty-two (142), thence Southwesterly along the 
South line of Charleston Avenue to a point 55 feet East of the center of said 21st 
Street, thence South 31 East 82 feet, thence South 52 East 95 feet to the place of 
beginning, except the following described tract: beginning at the intersection of the 
North line of the right of way of Wabash Avenue, as now located with the East line 
of Block one hundred forty-two (142) of said Noyes’ Addition which point 
coincides with the Southwest corner of Lot three (3) of Assessor’s subdivision of 
part of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section 
fourteen (14), Township twelve (12) North, Range seven (7) East of the 3rd P.M., 
thence West along the said North line of the right of way of Wabash Avenue a 
distance of 17.5 feet, thence deflecting 58 33 minutes right a distance of 90.8 feet 
to the intersection with the East line of said Block one hundred forty-two (142), 
thence Southeasterly along the said East line of Block one hundred forty-two (142), 
which line curves to the right on a radius of 1,001.6 feet in length, to the place of 



beginning, all in Noyes’ addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Tract II:   That part of Lot one (1) in Block one hundred forty-three (143) in Noyes’ 
addition to the City of Mattoon, lying Northerly of the Northerly line of 80 foot 
wide Wabash Avenue, Southwesterly of the Southwesterly line of 80 foot wide 
Circle Street and Easterly of the Easterly line of 100 foot wide South 21st Street, 
situated in the Southeast Quarter of Section fourteen (14), Township twelve (12) 
North, Range seven (7) East of the 3rd P.M., Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Commonly known as 2017-2023 Charleston Ave; Mattoon, Illinois; and, 

 
WHEREAS said Petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable 

ordinances of the municipality to allow construction of a new building which would reduce the 
setback requirement; and, 
 

WHEREAS the zoning code requires a 25-foot front, side and rear setback from the lot 
lines; and, 
 

WHEREAS the Mattoon Planning Commission held a properly noticed public hearing 
on June 10, 2014 regarding Petitioner’s request for said variance, no objectors were present and 
the Planning Commission has recommended that the requested variance be granted; and, 
 

WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
the recommended variance is in the public interest. 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Pursuant to the enabling authority provided in Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code 
of Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance 
of the setback requirement on the north side of Wabash Avenue and to reduce the setback 
requirement of 25 feet to less than a foot enabling the construction of a building on said property. 
 
Section 2.   This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.   This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4.   The City Clerk shall make and record a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Upon motion by ___________________________, seconded by _________________________, 
adopted this _____ day of June 2014, by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
 
AYES (Names) _______________________________________ 



_______________________________________ 
_______________________________________ 
_______________________________________ 

NAYS (Names) _______________________________________ 
_______________________________________ 
_______________________________________  
_______________________________________ 

ABSENT (Names) _______________________________________ 
 

 
Approved this ______ day of ________________ 2014 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Tim Gover, Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________  ___________________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on ____________________________, 2014 





                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1557 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT OF 
 DAVIS SUBDIVISION  

 
WHEREAS, John Davis, owner of the following described property: 
 

Lot Twenty (20) of Rudy Subdivision of that part of the West Half 
(W ½) of the Southwest Quarter (SW ¼) of Section Twenty-Four 
(24), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Seven (7) East of the 
Third Principal Meridian, lying West of the right of way of U.S. 
Highway No. 45, Coles County, Illinois: 

 
has caused said premises to be surveyed and subdivided into two (2) lots shown on 
the Plat submitted to the City Council for approval in accordance with the Statutes of 
the State of Illinois in such made and provided; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Plat of the subdivision to be known as Davis Subdivision, City of 
Mattoon, Coles County , Illinois has been submitted to the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon for approval in the manner as by law required, which Plat is attached hereto 
as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof by reference thereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of said Plat that the same is in due form as required 
by law and complies with all rules, regulations, and requirements relative to subdivisions and 
zoning in the City of Mattoon, Illinois, and that by said Plat should be approved; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mattoon, on June 10, 2014 recommended 
said Plat be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority, that the Plat of Davis Subdivision to the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, be hereby approved and certificate of such approval be endorsed 
upon said Plat signed by the Mayor and the City Clerk in the manner as provided by law. 
 
Section 2. This Ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This Ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this       day of ___________________, 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this     day of    , 2014.  



                     

 
 

________________________________ 
Tim Gover, Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 

 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________ ____________________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2014.  



EXHIBIT A              .



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:   06/17/2014 CDR NO: 2014-1519   
 
SUBJECT:   Library Board (re-)Appointments 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/03/14 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O'Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR Kyle Gill,     06/12/14   
COUNCIL AGENDA:   City Administrator    Date   
          
EXHIBITS (If applicable): N/A 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to ratify the Mayor’s Mattoon Public Library Board appointment of Clay Dean for an 

unexpired term of 06/30/15 and re-appointments of Barbra Wylie, Melinda Stevens, and 
Candice Rankin for terms ending 06/30/17.” 

   
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Mayor Gover has approved the appointments.  (§96.20) 
 
Upon approval the Library Board terms will consist of: 
 
Candice Rankin 06-30-17  
Melinda Stevens 06-30-17 
Barbra Wylie  06-30-17   
 
Brandon Kimberlin 06-30-15 
Clay Dean  06-30-15  replaces Clint Mausehund 
Sarah Heyn  06-30-15 
 
Melinda Gill  06-30-16   
Robert Long  06-30-16   
Donald Seaman 06-30-16 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   06/17/14CDR NO:   2014-1520 
 
SUBJECT:   Bid Award - 4 Wheel Drive Compact Tractor 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/04/14 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR     Kyle Gill,    06/12/14   
COUNCIL AGENDA:   City Administrator   Date            

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): None 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $26,295.00 BUDGETED: $30,000.00    REQUIRED: $0 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the bid in the amount of $26,295.00 from Niemeyer Repair Service for a 4 
Wheel Drive Compact Tractor.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
A bid opening for a 4 Wheel Drive Compact Tractor was held today. Only 1 bid was received: 
 Niemeyer Repair Service (Kubota) $26,295.00 
 
Bid forms were also issued to John Deere, Case/IH, and New Holland. 
 
This unit replaces a Kubota Tractor used by the Street Department for grading & seeding, and 
mowing with a 6’ bush-hog. The tractor will also be used by the WTP staff for mowing at Lake 
Paradise. It will be available to Kurt for snow removal in the winter. 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  06/17/14    CDR NO: 2014-1521      SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   
SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/11/2014 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR Kyle Gill,     06/12/14  
COUNCIL AGENDA:   City Administrator    Date   
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$2,000.00 $80,0000 $44,525.00 $0 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $2,000.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee for the purposes for 
hosting the Mattoon Sons of the American Legion State Convention June 27-29, 2014.”  

 
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held June 11th, 2014.”  













                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  06/17/14    CDR NO: 2014-1522       SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   
SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/11/2014 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,     06/12/14  
COUNCIL AGENDA:   City Administrator    Date   
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$2,500.00 $80,0000 $42,025.00 $0 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $2,500.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee for the purposes for 
hosting the Firecracker Classic Coles County Modified Midget Racing Association to be held 
July 4-5th 2014.”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held June 11th, 2014.”  















                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 




